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MONTEREY COUNTY

RESOURCE MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Carl P. Holm, AICP, Director

Building Services / Environmental Services / Planning Services / Public Works & Facilities

168 W. Allisal Street, 2nd Floor (831)755-4800
Salinas, California 93901 WWW.CO.monterey.ca.us/rma

MEMORANDUM

March 20, 2017; for the April 18, 2017, Board of Supervisors public hearing

Date:
consent calendar

To: Gail Borkowski
Clerk of the Board

From: Maira Blanco, Assistant Planner
RMA-Planning

Parcel Map for the Aurignac & Garrissere Ranch Co. Minor Subdivision; South
Subject: County Area; RMA-Planning File No. PLN110015 (Legistar File ID Number
17-0339)

After approval by the Board of Supervisors, the Clerk of the Board will submit the Parcel Map
for the minor subdivision, submit the Contract Amendments to Agricultural Preserve Land
Conservation Contract Nos. 69-10 and 72-15, and submit the subject deed restrictions to the
County Recorder for filing and recordation. Please contact Gerry Camacho, RMA- Development
Services, at (831) 755-4922, prior to filing the Parcel Map.
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